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Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
23 July 2008 08:26 
Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
RE: GWMH Inquests 

Sorry - rottweiller here - the next group meeting is 5 August, so if you do want an internal meeting before then, I need 
to be arranging it now. However, I don’t know what has been going on at your end, so don’t know if a meeting is 
necessary or not. Can you let me know please. 

Thanks 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 

_P_.o~s.aJ.ou_tb_.Ldo.s ~J~I~_.NN_S._T~u.st ............................ 

Code A 
..... Original Message ..... 

From: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Sent: 16 July 2008 12:18 
To: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Subject: FW: GWMH Inquests 

Hi Patricia 

Could you just update me please. Not sure what contact you have had with Hampshire PCT re Terms of Ref, 
liability/transfer documents, CHI action plans etc. Also, do you want our steering group to meet before the next 
Group meeting in Eastleigh or not? 

Sue Skye 
Legal Services Manager 
._£_.oA.~mouth .._H._0_.s_~oitals NHS Trust 

, ........................... �_0..d._e._._A ........................... , 
..... Original Message ..... 

From: Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General Manager 
Sent: 12 July 2008 14:36 
To: Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager 
Co: Radway Patricia - Head of Governance 
Subject: RE: GWMH Inquests 

Hi Sue 

I’ll send you both a copy of my email to Elaine about staff involved. Yes I assume point 4 means PHT steering 
group and yes our existing group will suffice. Yes I will review CHI action plans and will check to se if I have any 
other relevant documents in my possession, rve also got a key personal link who might b able to tell me what 
happened to key documents and succession papers when PHCT was disbanded. 

Best wishes 

Lesl_ey 
Lesley Humphrey 
Divisional General Manager - Medicine for Older People 
Portsmouth Hospital’s NHS Trust 
South Block, QAH 


